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EC 17 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: Recipients of Security Educational Material

FROM: Raymond J. Brady, Director
Division of Security
Office of Administration

SUBJECT: SURVEY OF RECIPIENTS OF SECURITY
EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL

In order to assure that our distribution list of personnel who wish to
receive U,S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) security education
material (e.g., security posters) is current, we have prepared the
enclosed survey.

We would appreciate your completing the survey form by Januaryll, 1980
and returning it to us. For your convenience it has been produced as a
postage paid self-addressed form which only requires that you fold it
over and seal it after completion. You- assistance is appreciated.
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Enclosure: As stated
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SECURITY EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SURVEY

N

NAME :
TITLE:
AGENCY,
OR COMPANY YES NO
1. ARE irt SECURITY EDUCATIONAL MEDIA USEFUL TO YOU? [ ] [ ]
2. DO YOU RECEIVE AN ADEQUATE NUMBER OF COPIES? [ ] [ ]
3. ARE THE MEDIA SENT TG YOUR PROPER MAILING ADDRESS? [ ] [ ]
(IF NOT, PLEASE PROVIDE THE PROPER ADDRESS BELOW)
4. DO YOU WISH TO CONTINUE TO RECEIVE SUCH MATERIAL? [ ] []
»5. WHAT IS THE TITLE OF THE LAST SECURITY POSTER
RECEIVED FROM NRC?
3 6. COMMENTS:
4
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